

## **Hirwaun and Penderyn Community Council**

### **Meeting Summary of Meeting 9<sup>th</sup> June 2022**

**Present:** Cllr Colin Woodley (Chair), Cllr Debbie Smart (Vice Chair), Cllr Non Thomas, Cllr Ceri Woodley, Cllr Margaret Amos, Cllr Lynwen Law,

**Attending:** CBC Karen Morgan, CBC Adam Rogers

**Apologies:** Cllr Jenny Edwards,

#### **Disclosures of Personal Interest**

There were no disclosures of personal interest.

#### **Summary:**

##### **Agenda Items:**

1. Cllrs agreed that a second key would not be made available to Penderyn Community Centre for the Community Council noticeboard there. Cllrs agreed that the current key should be transferred to the Chair of the Community Centre.
2. Cllrs accepted the five applications for co-option as Community Cllr for Hirwaun Ward.
3. Cllrs agreed to advertise the remaining two vacancies for co-option.

#### **Community Cllr Reports:**

1. Cllrs agreed to work in partnership with Penderyn Primary School to maintain the wooden planters in Penderyn.

#### **Executive Officer's Report:**

1. Cllrs agreed to support the County Borough Cllrs if they submitted a bid for the Safe Routes in Communities this year.
2. Cllrs agreed to ask for more information on becoming a satellite hub for The Woodland Trust to give out free trees to residents.
3. Cllrs agreed to add to the July agenda a discussion on a summer Facebook campaign 'Spotlight on Hirwaun and Penderyn' to promote local businesses who may have reduced footfall due to the Heads of the Valley roadworks.

In line with new Welsh Government legislation, from May 2021 a meeting summary outlining the decisions made at the meeting must be published within 7 days of the council meeting. Full minutes will continue to be published in line with existing legislation (i.e. they will be approved at the next meeting and published in full afterwards)